

From: Hutch Neilson [mailto:hneilson@pppl.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, July 25, 2004 11:14 PM
To: Michael E. Viola; Larry L. Sutton
Cc: Hutch Neilson
Subject: Questions for MTM
Questions for MTM, for SPEB consideration.

1.  How will MTM improve performance in vacuum testing?  Elaborate on “new procedures” mentioned under “Vacuum Integrity” section.

2.   For us: What was the forecast delivery date when PVVS fabrication was authorized?  Was it really Nov. 15?  For MTM:  It took 8(?) months to build the PVVS, 5(?) months longer than forecast.  How credible is the 14 month forecast for building the 3 VVSAs?

3.   Discuss risk management approach. Does MTM use a systematic approach to analyzing what could go wrong (e.g., UHV testing delays or problems), the likelihood and consequences, and what will be done to mitigate against it?

4.  Who is the Engineering Executive VP and what will his/her role be in this project?

Hutch 



From: Keilbach, Robert [mailto:Robert.Keilbach@wgint.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2004 8:05 AM
To: Michael E. Viola
Cc: Brad Nelson; Frank A. Malinowski; Larry L. Sutton; Lawrence E. Dudek; goransonpl@ornl.gov
Subject: Questions for SPEB Meeting
Sensitivity: Confidential
SPEB CONFIDENTIAL

 

Mike,

Attached are Questions for consideration at the Monday afternoon meeting of the SPEB Board:

 

1. Form PPL-PD-RC2 page 3/13 : Both offerers state that they will not use radioactive material or a radiation-producing device under the proposed subcontract. As Radiographic examination(RT) is required, this response should be clarified.

 

2. Rohwedder:
a. Technico, the welding inspection subcontractor, has not identified some obvious weld flaws on the prototype that was shipped to PPPL. What assurance does PPPL have that they will perform a more thorough inspection on the VVSA?

 

b. Rohwedder and PMW do not have a welding engineer on staff. There was a misinterpretation of ASME Code welder qualification requirements on the prototype. The complexity of welding on the VVSA is significantly greater than on the prototype. How is PPPL to be assured that there will be adequate welding engineering oversight during production welding of VVSA?

 

c. Fifteen die sets are proposed for each 60 degree segment, which will involve a far greater amount of welding than on the prototype. The prototype was not within tolerance. What specific measures are proposed to assure that fabrication of the VVSA will meet specified dimensional tolerances?

 

d. Lessons Learned Item No. 26 identifies weld cracks on the SST flange stitch weld, which the Rohwedder resolution describes as a "Non-issue". Cracks in structural stainless steel welds are always an issue. Please provide an acceptable resolution.

e. Final MIT & QA Plans for the VVSA specifically address cleanliness and magnetic permeability, but do not address weld inspections, i.e. visual and radiographic examinations, as specified.

 

3. Major Tool:
Section A.2 "Risk Management" does not provide any risks involved in VVSA fabrication. There were a number of NCRs generated during fabrication of the prototype, including an area that was out-of-tolerance. Please address how these issues were resolved, and what is the likelihood of recurrence, and/or new risks arising, during manufacture of the VVSA.

 

Bob


From: Lawrence E. Dudek 
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2004 12:45 PM
To: Phil Heitzenroeder; Larry L. Sutton; Brad Nelson; Michael E. Viola; MICHAEL ZARNSTORFF; PAUL Goranson; Wayne T. Reiersen; HUTCH NEILSON JR
Subject: Bidders Questions
Rohwedder Questions: 

1. Schedule item 57 says: Install remaining port seals blank offs and leak check (3 days). Describe how you will install ~ 30 port blanks, pump down and leak check in 3 days? 

2. How do they plan to handle the leak test of the multiple vacuum volumes? 

3. Describe what you see as the major challenges in going from the PVVS to the VVSA? How do you plan to address them? 

4. When is the new building required? What is the impact if it is delayed? 

MTM Questions: 

1. Activity 30 vs. 41 ‘Vacuum Leak test’ why is there a difference of a week between the two? 

2. 2. MTM mentions the importance of cleaning to the success of the vacuum test and yet they don’t identify it as part of the mfg process. (Step 29, FINAL MACHINE, ends on 7/22 and Step 30VACUUM TEST Begins on 7/22.) Where is the time to properly clean and dry the vessel? 

3. How do they plan to handle the leak test of the multiple vacuum volumes? 

4. Describe what you see as the major challenges in going from the PVVS to the VVSA? How do you plan to address them? 

Brad Nelson:

Major Tool

PVVS Fabrication Performance

A.1.- PPPL measurement, with re-set of part had max deviation of 0.033.

       - How do you compensate for temperature when measuring?

A.2  It took 3 weeks to do the first leak check.  How long do you think it will take to perform subsequent leak checks for production?

A.4.b  How is material tied to certs?  Is it stamped or just noted on traveler?

B.4.a  What were primary drivers for cost growth?  Were they primarily technical issues, delays in getting information from project, or administrative/reporting issues?

Capability for VVSA

A.1.b  Final VVSA geometry is slightly different than PVVS.  Are you confident that 9 segments is still ok?

A.1.d  How many Vac pumping/leak checking setups will you have?

A.1.e.  Will any more development work be needed to weld the 60 degree half periods together?

Rohwedder

PVVS Fabrication Performance

A.1.b  Final VVSA geometry is slightly different than PVVS.  Are you confident that 15 segments is adequate number?

A.1.b   What is basis for adding only 1 - 2 inches trimming allowance around edge of formed segments instead of, say, 4 inches?

A.4.c  What was issue with backing ring and inspection problem?  Can weld not be inspected if weld gets into the backing ring?

B.4.a  What were primary drivers for cost growth?  Were they primarily technical issues, delays in getting information from project, or administrative/reporting issues?  If material prices go up, you suggest this may require a change order.  How would this be structured with a fixed price contract?

Capability for VVSA

A.1.a  Will the new building be built whether or not the VVSA is awarded to Rohwedder?

A.1.g  Will the heat treating be done on site by the subcontractor?

A.2  Why are spacers “different” than main body of VVSA?

A.3  Will the detailed risk matrix, action plans and responsible people be communicated to PPPL on a regular basis?

B.2.  How many different organizations will be involved in project besides Rohwedder and PMW?  Will all the contracts flow through Rohwedder (e.g. Skarborn engr, Technico, etc.)?



From: Frank A. Malinowski 
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2004 1:46 PM
To: Michael E. Viola
Cc: Brad Nelson; Larry L. Sutton; Lawrence E. Dudek; Paul Goranson; Robert Keilbach
Subject: FM Questions w/1 added
SPEB CONFIDENTIAL
 

 

Rohwedder:
 

1.    Have procedures been revised to address the difficulties encountered achieving base pressure  for leak checking? 
 

2.   Page 32 says the working level MITP is now an updated document with traceability to the part activity.  Is the router still used and the MITP regularly updated?  Has the router been replaced by the MITP? Please explain how this works.  Also, how is it assured that all steps in the top level (RI) MIT/QAP are included in the MITP or router level processing?
 

3.    How are segments held in the new fixture design?  Is more info, maybe sketches, available for the fixtures?
 

4.    Is the VVSA segmentation plan (15 per 60 deg.) firm? How many segments are planned for the spacers?
 

5.    Please provide more information on how thermal cycling will be done.
 

6.    Key personnel lists 8 Rohwedder folks and only 2 from PMW. How many of these RI employees will actually be active on the VVSA work?    Although the proposal describes QA as heavily involved in the PVVS and in Risk Management emphasizes the need for Faro expertise, no QA personnel or Faro operators are listed as "key".   At minimum, isn't the Faro operator key?
 

7.    On the organization chart, how can Tom Gilmore be 100% as Planner and 100% as ME?
 

8.    Lessons Learned #11 calls for an RI Engineer at PMW for the 1st segment and during system integration.  Page 31 says a Project Manager will be positioned at PMW to support and direct daily activities.  Please clarify.
 

9.    Lessons Learned #24 says the improved process will use 1" scab strips.  page 36 says 2" strips.  Has the size been determined?
 

10.    Page 3 of the MIT shows a lot of simultaneous work.  How large is the PMW portion of the team?
 

11.    What is expected by MIT step A.5 PPPL approval on dies and A.26 PPPL approval to form?
 

12.    There are no procedure references in the MIT/QAP.  Steps such as A.10, A.12, A.17, A.20, A.25, and others need procedures.
 

13.    Where is "oversized" segment (MIT A.27) defined?  The proposal text says 1" - 2", but direction to PMW and to the employee performing the step needs to be explicit.
 

14.    MIT A.30, please explain the "breaking devices".
 

15.    MIT 2.16 - how are ports to be accurately located?
 

  
 

  
 

Major Tool:
 

1.    I agree with and would suggest we expand on Bob's risk management question.  There are numerous areas where VVSA production problems could occur.  These include loss of a machine (milling, inspection, other?), a rejected panel (schedule consequence), loss of a subcontractor, etc.  Major should call out areas of risk, the consequences, and the actions they'd take.
 

2.    Was there any investigation and resulting lesson learned regarding the nozzle offset out of tolerance (NCR 15418)?  
 

3.     Please identify the subcontracted services and subcontractors planned for the VVSA.
 

4.    Page 6 says structural welds will be radiographed.  Specification NCSX-CSPEC-121-02-01 calls for radiography of 10% of each seam weld.  Is this what MTM intends?
 

5.    Is the spacer assembly formed in the same manner as the 60 deg. segments, using individual panels?
 

6.  Please identify the Customer Focus Team members.
 

 
_____________________________________________
From: Michael E. Viola 
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2004 11:23 AM
To: Brad Nelson; Frank A. Malinowski; Larry L. Sutton; Lawrence E. Dudek; Paul Goranson (goransonpl@ornl.gov)
Subject: Questions for VVSA Suppliers
My initial cut at questions

Mike

ROHWEDDER:

Section 2 page 26 1.  – Offer “several concepts for stiffening ribs” What is the technique of choice?

Section 2 page 26 2.  – 1” ribs had to be hand contoured.  ¼” ribs my still need contouring in highly formed regions. What is the alternative technique?  

Section 2 page 26 3. – Extend “VVSA dies 1-2” around the perimeter” seems to be arbitrary and insufficient to allow for and trim buckled regions. If dies need to be further enlarged, is this within scope?

Section 2 page 26 4.  – What is the new weld fixture design to added needed rigidity?

Section 2 page 28 Welding – The intent of the backing ring was to replace backing gas.  Argon cannot be expected to properly purge the tight fit of the ring.  The ring should have been consumed in the weld.  Radiographs indicated poor penetration.  What is corrective action? 

Section 2 page 31 – Operating engineer project level increased to CTO – however, Organizational chart still appears to show Project level oversight only.  David Thompson is not directly in the chain; Anthony Minei is listed – what percentage?

Section 2 page 31 – How have miscommunications been corrected?

Section 2 page 37 Fixtures – Will the 15 segments be fixtured all together to control distortion during welded? 

Section 2 page 40 – Please describe the “zip cutter”

Section 2 page 31 – “Blank offs manufactured” – Many can be purchased as standard off the shelf conflat type – correct?

LESSONS LEARNED SPREADSHEET – Still a number of unknowns listed/unresolved?  


14. Hand working dies?


15. Segment Integration?


16. Material Property management?


23. Radiograph exam: same as Section 2 page 28 Welding above


26 weld cracks – “cause not known – Non issue” – explain!

MIT:  Is this the MIT to be really used?  How will PMW travelers be used if at all?

Schedule – Construction of building allows for 30 days.  Is this reasonable?  For PPPL – How do we handle capital improvements to a facility to perform work for us?  Is this tooling that we then own (i.e. 1500 ton press; 5-axis mill) Is this part of their price?

Schedule – When is the material being purchased (ID 16 “precut and clean”)?

Section 3 page 65 – Segments delivery 1 – 28 September; 2 – 28 October; 3 – 28 October – Correct?

Are there any specific cost drivers that we could possibly reduce?

MAJOR TOOL:

Section 2 page 6 – How is the assembly fixturing to be performed?  Similar to the PVVS?  What is the sequence of the 9 panels to form the 60 degree segments? Is there a subassembly?

Section 2 page 6 – Alluded but not stated: Can the 5 dies for the PVVS be reused for the VVSA?

Section 2 page 6 – Previously expressed concern about marrying two 60 degree segments.  How has this concern been resolved?

Section 2 page 7 – Risk management: Are there any risks they foresee or are concerned about?

They have obviously learned a lot about Ultra high vacuum leak checking – but the two subcontractors were inadequate; have they identified a competent source for UHV leak checking?

Schedule – Dates different than language. 9/5 9/20 10/25 Correct?

Are there any specific cost drivers that we could possibly reduce?

